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6. [ssued By: . Code| 7. Administered By (If other than line 8)
District Department of Transportation District Depariment of Transportation
'|Office of Contracting and Procurement Chief Asset Management Division Administration
55 M Street SE 7th Floor 55 M Street, SE - 5th Floor
Washington, DC 20003 Washington, DC 20003
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIF Code) (X) |9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.
| DCKA-2016-Q-0008
9B. Dated (See ltem 11}
29-Apr-16

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated {See ltem 13)

Code| | Facility|

11. THIS {TEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

| |The abave numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in fiem 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers | [is extended.|X_[is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the

following methods: {a) By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning 1  copies of the amendment: {b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virdue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the

solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified,

12. Accounting and Appropriation Bata (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

X |A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority}
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the contract/order ne. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, approprlatlon
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant fo the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2,

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant lo authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | |is nef, |X |is required to sign this document and return 1 cepies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

The solicitation is amended as follows:

Questions submitted on Construction Management Services for FY-15 Federal Aid Pavement Restoration

1. Question - When is the work expected to begih7 The RFQ says FY15.

Response - Work will commence upon Award, "FY-15" in the RFQ refers to when the solicitation was initially
scheduled to advertise”, :

P A
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referented iR ltem (9A or 10A) remain unchangdd and in full force and effect

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 1%#\. l}:me of Contracting Officer
urd

y B. Lattimope—, i
. Dlstrict of CoEfmbi !

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Sigred 16C. Date Signed

{Signatura of parson authorized to sign) of Contracting Officer)

WAY
] )
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2.Question - Since the submission date is May 30, which is a holiday, can you confirm that the actual due date will
be May 31st? Will the time due remain the same.

Response - Refer to Amendment No. 1 for new bid submission date.

3. Question - Can you confirm whether an in-person interview will be required or if the evaluation of the written
Response - Refer to page 19 of the RFQ.

4. Question - Can thé requirement for a Civil Engineer with an Associate's degree be waived in favor of equivalent
many years of refevant experience in the public and private sector.
Response - No, the District specifically requests this level of expertise for this position.

5. Question - Is this for asphalt or concrete paving or both?
Response - The successful Contractor will oversee both asphalt and concrete paving work.

8. Question - When would the work actually start? The RFQ says FY15.
Response - Refer to Response to Question 1.

7. Question - Is there a contact at DDOT that we can reach out to as we prepare a response to this solicitation?

Response - Prospecive Offerors may contact Vallarie Howard, Contract Specialist with any questions'.

8. Question - General. What is the expected scope of the construction contracts to be managed by the successful
Contractor? What is their anticipated duration and cost?

Response - Contract DCKA-2016-Q-0008 has a period of performance with an estimated ceiling of
$10,000,000.00. _

9. Question - General . Please clarify DDOT's intent under the Scope of Services. Is the Contractor providing staff
augmentation and generally performing the duties outlined under Section 4. Scope of Services? Oris it DDOT's
intent to issue specific task orders under this IDIQ for CM Services of specific projects?

Response - The successful contractor will provide staff for the required services.

10. Question - Section 4. Scope of Basic Services. Iltem b (10) states the Contractor "shall maintain a current
marked set of as-built drawings and specifications.” How do these differ from the as-built drawings each construction
contractor must maintain and turn over?

Response - The Contractor shall maintain the same drawings as the Construction Contractor.

11. Question - Section 4. Scope of Basic Services. ltem b (11) states the Contractor "shall submit an IDR, weekly
progress reports, and monthly invoices." With what frequency shail the project diary be submitted?

Response - "IDR"is the abbreviation for the Inspectors Daily Report and should be submitted daily.
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12. Question - Section 4. Scope of Basic Services, item b (25). Are "proto calls” the same as “protocols"?

Response - Yes, the section is revised.

13. Question - Section 5. Contract. [tem i. Will the Contractor be afforded the opportunity to update its list of
subcontractors during the period of the contract with DDOT?

Response - Yes, if necessary, however, the 10% DBE goal should be adhered to in determining substitutions.

14. Question - Section 6. Key Personnel states "the following key personnel... will be required to be co-located with
DDOT personnel at DDOT's headquarters..." Under whose direction will the Contractor's personnel perform work,
DDOT's or the Contractor's? ‘

Response - The Contractor's personnel will perform under the direction of its designated management.
However, DDOT's Project Manager has overall supervision of the contractor and is available for assistance. Any
changes, additions or deletions to the work or key personnel will be approved by the Contracting Officer.

15. Question - Section 6. Key Personnel. item (a). Are any engineering degrees other than Civil Engineering
acceptable for the Resident Engineer?

Response - No, the District specificially request this level of expertise of this position.

16. Question - Section 6. Key Personnel. ltem (b). Are any engineering degrees other than Civil Engineering
acceptable for the Office of Engineer/Senior inspector?

Response - No, the District specifically requests this level of expertise for this position.

NO ADDITIONAL TECHNICAL QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED UPON ISSUANCE OF
THIS AMENDMENT.




